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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 2/9/2010 1:52:18 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Documents 

Geithner hasn't traveled 220,000 miles in the cold and the heat, this is nothing! 
I checked in with others and no one th in ks you shou Id come in, 
Work will be coming to you, Maybe people will want to come to you but no updates yet. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue Feb 09 08:39:18 2010 
Subject: Re: Documents 

RELEASE IN 
PART 85 

I saw where Geithner had gone in and got an article about how he and his core staff weren't deterred by the weather! 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Tue Feb 09 08:37:59 2010 
Subject: Re: Documents 

don't worry about going in, 
Everyone knowr:ou are working from home, and we on Iy canceled/moved meetings because staff requested it. 
Checking in on right now, 
You will get pd an hearing binder (both hearings moved to thursday) 
And I've asked for whatever can be sent electronica Ily to come to us, 
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••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue Feb 09 08:27:12 2010 
Subject: Re: Documents 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Tue Feb 09 00: 13:00 2010 
Subject: RE: Documents 

i didnt want to bother you 
plus i didnt realize that it would prove to be impossible to dig my car out of the snow! dan was so nice and gave me a ride 
home 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 11 :28 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Documents 

I didn't even know you were here! 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Mon Feb 08 23:23:07 2010 
Subject: Documents 

I left a few documents outside your door. 
· final schedule for tomorrow. D may be re·sched uled. 
· pdb will be dropped off around 9am 
• q and a that rich verma sent tonite. You will have complete book tomorrow 
• a note from scott gration for you to see before your call. 
I cannot believe how bad it is here! 
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